



TAYLOR G. OSTROWSKI

STATEMENT OF PRACTICE:

Taylor Ostrowski is an Associate Attorney at Higgins, Hopkins, McLain, & Roswell, LLC who represents corporate and individual clients in construction law, real estate law, and other civil litigation matters.

Ms. Ostrowski graduated from the University of Missouri with a Bachelor of Journalism and a degree in International Textile and Apparel Management. She obtained her Juris Doctorate from the University of Oklahoma College of Law, where she served as president of the Environmental Law Student Association. Prior to joining HHMR, Ms. Ostrowski worked as an analyst for a commercial real estate broker in addition to working at an Oklahoma City law firm specializing in real estate and land use.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Higgins, Hopkins, McLain & Roswell, LLC – Associate Denver, Colorado	November 2021 - Present
Williams, Box, Forshee, & Bullard, PC - Legal Intern Oklahoma City, Oklahoma	January 2020 - July 2021
US Equal Employment Opportunity Commission – Administrative Law Clerk Oklahoma City, Oklahoma	Summer 2019
Jones Lang LaSalle - Lease Analyst Dallas, Texas	March 2017 - March 2018

BAR ADMISSIONS:

Colorado, 2021

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES:

- Member, Colorado Bar Association
- Member, Colorado Attorney Mentoring Program

EDUCATION:

Juris Doctor, University of Oklahoma College of Law, 2021

Dean's List

President, Environmental Law Student Association

Bachelor of Journalism & Bachelor of Arts, International Textile and Apparel Management
University of Missouri, 2016